

## **02.10.18 PTA Meeting Minutes**

**Apologies for absence:** J Watson, C Hutchinson

### **Feedback on Christmas Fayre:**

- Lots of positive feedback from the Christmas Fayre.
- We have raised just over £2,400 in profit which is up around £400 from last year.
- This year our focus was recruitment of stalls.
- Looking to next year:
  - Focus on increased footfall to the event. Possible ideas to encourage this include posters to go up in local shops and creating flyers and dropping them around the local area. Could be a possibility that 6th form students could count this as a part of their community service for the JP2 award.
  - Recruit more food stalls.
  - Set up 'demo' rooms for stalls.

### **Wreath Making:**

- To take place Monday 10<sup>th</sup> December in the atrium.
- Currently 3-5 tickets left.
- Gather in the community room for a drink and nibbles reception.
- Request that kitchen makes festive biscuits.
- Other snacks and drinks to be bought – similar to spread at AGM.
- Current plan is a wreath making demo, then a break, followed by decorating the wreaths.

### **Carmel's Got Talent:**

- Friday 1<sup>st</sup> February.
- Volunteers for bar needed.
- Pupils that are eligible may receive a family ticket free of charge.

### **Lourdes:**

- Italian night – Friday 8<sup>th</sup> February to raise money for Lourdes trip.
- Bar requested, Jane Saunders and Caroline Walker have volunteered to run the bar.

### **AOB:**

- Club 200:
  - More flyers to distribute around Carmel staff.
  - Plan to have a draw next week (w/b 10<sup>th</sup> December).

### **Next Meeting:**

- Next meeting – 07/01/2019 6.00-6.30pm in the Community Room.

Thank you all for helping to make 2018 such a year!

Merry Christmas and a happy New Year!